

Minutes of the San Jose Stamp Club Meeting on 6 Sep 2017

Present: Brian Jones (President), David Occhipinti (Vice-President), Stanley Flowerdew (Secretary), Richard Clever (Treasurer), Jim Steinwinder, Jim Sauer and five other SJSC members.

Brian Jones called the meeting to order at 7:07pm.

Great America Stamp Show Registration Desk Support

Brian stated that the club did a good job of staffing the registration desk at the recent Great America Stamp Show on the previous weekend.

New APS Young Fellows Program Track (Development)

An APS young fellow has offered to create a cachet for Filatelic Fiesta (FF) in exchange for a free ad and \$80. The club decided to refer this to the FF committee.

New Programs

Brian and other club members discussed possibly having club programs next year which focus on particular facets of stamp collecting e.g. perforation varieties, color varieties, types of paper, identifying Asian stamps etc. etc.

Brian Jones Announcements

- Amos Press has released 2018 Scott catalog volumes 6A and 6B.
- There would be a Board of Directors meeting immediately after the next SJSC meeting on 20 Sep 2017.

Evening's Program

Jim Steinwinder played a U.K. video ("Tips of the Stamp Trade") which covered stamp auctions and stamp valuations.

The meeting adjourned at 8:55pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley J. Flowerdew, Secretary